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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Sent: Tuesday, January 07, 2014 4:06 PM
To: 'Carey Andre'
Cc: 'Tom Graf'; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health
Subject: Meeting Followup for James River Corp (RO2468; 2101 Williams St, San Leandro)
Attachments: RO2468_MEETING_2013-01-07.pdf

Carey, 
It was good to meet you and Tom at the meeting this morning.  As we discussed, I have revised the deliverable date on 
Geotracker for the (draft) Data Gap Work Plan and focused SCM to February 21, 2014.  Based on the results of the 
meeting, it is our understanding that that additional data, including additional groundwater monitoring events, will be 
collected in the interim and the data will be used to support the SCM for the site.  To clarify, the draft document is 
intended for review and comment prior to a meeting which will be scheduled at a future point, but is currently anticipated 
to be shortly after February 21st. 
I have also attached a copy of the meeting sign-in sheet for today. 
 
Should you have questions, or need clarifications, please let us know. 
 
Mark Detterman 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 




